

EGI-EUDAT ENES Meeting (2017-11-08)

<https://indico.egi.eu/indico/category/165/>

Agenda

- Resource access STFC and CINECA
- DI4R conference presentation input
- EUDAT Final conference in Porto, Jan 23-25 2018 EGI-EUDAT session
- EUDAT data policy management
- Final deliverable input
<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1frk82pg2SrjUjut5NTO9j8TyoLvk6pnzkCi7XHpEbLM/edit#>
- Status update
- Open actions

Present

Michaela Barth (PDC, KTH)
Adil Hasan (UNINETT Sigma2)
Xavier Pivan
Diego Scardaci
Christian Page
Peter Gille

Apologies

Jens Jensen

Information

- DI4R: https://www.digitalinfrastructures.eu/register_and_plan
 - We have a 15 min presentation
 - on place: Michaela, Xavier, Maggie, Giuseppe Fiameni (EUDAT WP7 lead), Diego, Matthew
- Xavier requested certificate and sent to Giovanni, now waiting for his updates
 - no news from STFC
- Peter set up a testsystem for HTTPS-API: docker machines can talk to each other. Trying to run actual IRODS system as backend, but problems, could use smaller system instead. SSL certificate will be installed tomorrow.
 - Ute should be able to start to test on Friday
- 1,5 hours at EUDAT Final conference in Portu : Wednesday morning **11:00 - 12:30**

- <https://eudat.eu/eudat-conference-2018-registration-form> Early bird until 17th of November
- Need for travel support to be covered by EUDAT?
- Suggested agenda:
 - Short Welcome and Overview (Michaela Barth?) 10 mins
 - ICOS Demo (Margareta Hellström)
 - ENES Demo (Xavier Pivan)
- Overlap with ‘Communities adoption of EUDAT services’ on Tuesday afternoon with 5-10 min presentation followed by 5-10 min live demo organised by Christian
 - lessons learned part: only minor overlap
- Giuseppe has a meeting with the Planning Committee tomorrow morning
- EUDAT data policy management:
 - Tool developed based on Tool developed in Norway facilitating creation of DMPs. (Adil Hassan, Johannes Reetz, Michael Lautenschlager (lautenschlager@dkrz.de, DKRZ): main contact for ENES within EUDAT)
 - Searching for pilot users with a role within EGI to try out the tool
 - Increasing requirements for projects to create DMPs, to be submitted with project proposals, both for National and International projects.
- Final deliverable
 - Christian still needs to write down requirements
-

Open Actions

- AP Xavier: produce an updated scheme figure on the workflow -> will be ready for DI4R presentation, with new steps added
- AP Ute, Xavier and EPOS: fill out AARC questionnaire once it is out
- AP Giovanni: draft two simple solutions as a first step of improving the scheme to become more concrete (DONE)
- AP Xavier to check with additional ENES presentation at DI4R to avoid overlap (DONE)
- AP Michaela share link to DI4R presentation until end of the week
- AP Michaela to ask Matthew about EGI contribution to EUDAT Final conference in Portu
- AP Adil to contact Michael Lautenschlager about ENES interest in participating as pilot for the DMP tool

AOB

Next ENES meeting: Wednesday 11:00 CET, December 13th
 (Next ICOS meeting: Wednesday 10:00 CET, December 13th)

SHARED WORKFLOW (**GM**)

[Presentation on EUDAT/EGI link](#)

[B2SAFE based workflow](#)

[B2STAGE/B2SAFE workflow](#)